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CLIENT/COURIER TRANSMITTAL 
 
To: Ms. Kym Dicome, DRB Chair 

City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 
600 2nd Street NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 
 

Requested by: Michael Balaskovits 
  
 Date:  January 24, 2018 
      
 Time Due: This A.M.  
    This P.M.  
  Rush       
    By Tomorrow 
Phone: (505) 924-3880      
Job No.: 20120371 Job Name:  UNM Gibson Commercial District

 
ITEM NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
 

1 1 DRB Application 
2 1 Form S(3) 
3 1 Zone Atlas Map 
4 1 Plat (8.5x11) 
5 
6 
7 
8 

1 
1 
1 
1 

OND 
Approved Infrastructure List 
Previous SIA Extension Notice 
ONC Coordination Letters 
 
 

COMMENTS / INSTRUCTIONS 
 

Kym, 
 
Please find the SIA Extension Submittal for the project noted above. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, Mike 
      

 DELIVERY VIA 

    Courier     Federal Express 

   Mail     UPS 

    Other       

 PICK UP  

Item:       
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Erica Newman

From: Quevedo, Vicente M. <vquevedo@cabq.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Erica Newman
Subject: Notification Inquiry_Gibson Blvd and University Blvd_DRB
Attachments: 1_Zone Atlas L-15.pdf; Notification Inquiry_Gibson Blvd and University Blvd_DRB.xlsx; INSTRUCTION 

SHEET FOR APPLICANTS.pdf

Erica, 
 
See list of affected neighborhood associations attached and below related to  your upcoming DRB submittal. Please also 
review the attached instruction sheet.  Thank you. 
 

Association Name 
First 
Name  Last Name  Address Line 1  City  State Zip 

Mo
Pho

Kirtland Community Association  Elizabeth  Aikin  1524 Alamo SE  Albuquerque NM  87106 50528

Kirtland Community Association  Kimberly   Brown  1533 San Jose SE  Albuquerque NM  87106   

Clayton Heights Lomas del Cielo NA  Eloisa 
Molina‐
Dodge 

1704 Buena Vista 
SE  Albuquerque NM  87106   

Clayton Heights Lomas del Cielo NA  Isabel  Cabrera 
1720 Buena Vista 
SE  Albuquerque NM  87106   

South Broadway NA  Frances  Armijo  915 William SE  Albuquerque NM  87102 50540

South Broadway NA  Gwen  Colonel  900 John Street SE  Albuquerque NM  87102 51325

 
Respectfully, 
 
Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP 
Neighborhood Liaison, Office of Neighborhood Coordination 
City of Albuquerque – City Council 
(505) 768‐3332 
cabq.gov/neighborhoods 
 
Follow us; 
 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 
 

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of 
webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:16 AM 
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To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 
Notification Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board Submittal 
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Notification Inquiry for 
below: 
Contact Name 

Erica G. Newman 
Company Name 

Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
Address 

7500 Jefferson St. NE 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP 

87109 
Telephone Number 

505-823-1000 
Email Address 

enewman@bhinc.com 
Anticipated Date of Public Hearing (if applicable): 

February 21, 2018 
Describe the legal description of the subject site for this project: 

TRACTS 1-10 UNM GIBSON COMMERICAL DISTRICT 
Located on/between (physical address, street name or other identifying mark): 

GIBSON BLVD BETWEEN UNIVERSITY BLVD & I-25 
This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

L-15-Z 
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